Roll Call.

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA
JUNE 11, 2020

6:00 P.M.

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes: May 14, 2020

Preliminary & Final Plats

(1) P-0620-16

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(2) P-0620-15

Liberty Park Joint Venture Is Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval For
Liberty Park Club Ridge East. The Purpose for This Request Is to Create
Nine Lots and A Private Street. The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park
Joint Venture and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.

J. Patrick & Alana Thompson Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For A
Resurvey Of Lots 6 & Part Of Lot 7, Block 16, Biltmore Estates. The
Purpose for This Request Is to Resurvey Lot Lines. The Property Is Owned
By J. Patrick & Alana Thompson and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES
MAY 14, 2020

6:00 P.M.

The Planning & Zoning Commission of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 6:00
PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic,
in coordination with a Proclamation from Governor lvey and pursuant to orders from the Jefferson
County Health Department Official requiring social distancing along with limits of attendees, this
meeting was held with a portion of the Commission digitally attending the meeting via remote
computer locations utilizing a Zoom.com application. Staff and general public/audience members
also were invited to attend via Zoom.com following publication pursuant to Alabama law.
Chairman Barnes called the meeting to order and the City Planner called the roll with the
following:

MEMBERS PRESENT*: Erica Barnes, Chair
Rusty Weaver
Jonathan Romeo
Mike Vercher
David Maluff
Hasting Sykes
Cheryl Cobb

MEMBERS ABSENT: Lyle Larson
Ryan Ferrell

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT™: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
*All members and officials present via Zoom

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mrs. Barnes stated that the minutes of the meeting April 9, 2020 are presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to approve minutes was by Ms. Cobb and second was by Mr. Vercher.
Voice vote as follows:



Preliminary Plats

P-0520-14

Mr. Vercher — yes Ms. Cobb- yes
Mr. Romeo - yes Mr. Maluff — yes
Mr. Sykes — yes Mr. Weaver — yes
Mrs. Barnes — yes

Motion carried.

Overton Investments, LLC Is Requesting Preliminary & Final Plat
Approval For Resurvey of Overton Investments, LLC — Resurvey of
Part of Block 1 New Merkle. The Purpose for This Request Is to Amend
Setback Lines. The Property Is Owned By Overton Investments, LLC and Is
Zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

Mr. Garrison explained the request and stated a preliminary plat is needed to move the front
setback line 10’ closer so the townhomes can be moved away from a “blueline stream”.

Charles Kessler and Wade Lowery were present to answer any questions.

Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one to address the Commission
concerning these request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to approve Preliminary & Final Plat Approval For
Resurvey of Overton Investments, LLC — Resurvey of Part of Block 1 New Merkle. Second was by
Mr. Sykes. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Vercher — yes Ms. Cobb- yes
Mr. Romeo — yes Mr. Maluff — yes
Mr. Sykes — yes Mr. Weaver — yes

Mrs. Barnes — yes
Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:  JUNE 11, 2020

o CASE: P-0620-16

e REQUESTED ACTION: Preliminary Plat Approval For Liberty Park Club Ridge
East

e ADDRESS/LOCATION: Club Ridge Dr.
APPLICANT/OWNER: Liberty Park Joint Venture

e GENERAL DISCUSSION: LPJV is seeking preliminary plat approval for additional
development in Liberty Park behind the gate. Approval will allow for the
creation of nine new lots, as well as the creation of a new
private street. Setbacks proposed are 15’ in the front and sides and 25’ in the
rear. Plat meets all requirements of the Liberty Park PUD.

o STAFEFREVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: | have looked at all of the relevant zoning /
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application,
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc. Notification has been sent
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law. | have reviewed this request and
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.

City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review: | have reviewed the application and | have no issues
with this request.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: | have reviewed the application and | have no
issues with this request.

4. Building Safety Review: | have reviewed the application and | have no issues
with this request.



P & Z Application
Preliminary Plat
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
2020 MY 22 A 9 BEANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
PRELIMINARY MAP APPLICATION

1L APPLICANT INFORMATION: (owner of property)

NAME: Liberty Park Joint Venture

ADDRESS: 1000 Urban Center Drive - Suite 235

Vestavia Hills, AL 35242

MAILING ADDRESS (if different from above)

PHONE NUMBER: Home Office _ 205-945-6459

NAME OF REPRESENTING ATTORNEY OR OTHER AGENT: __John Bonanno

HI. ACTION REQUESTED

Preliminary Plat Approval

Explain reason for the request: _ Approval of a Preliminary Plat for the development of

Club Ridge East. behind the gates in Liberty Park.
*¥f additional information is needed, please attached full description of request™*

IV. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: (address, legal description, etc.)

Cluh Ridge East_situated in the North half of Section 6_Township 18 South. Range 1 West,

Jefferson County. AL.

Property size: _ 1650 +/- feet X 340 +/- feet. Acres: 9.5 +/-

VL. ZONING/REZONING:

The above described property is presently zoned: PR-1

P0620-16//2700164000001.000
7291 Old Overton Club Drive

Prelim. Map Club Ridge East Sub
LPJV



P & Z Application
Preliminary Plat
Page 4

V. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing.

M

l/ Representing Agent (if any)/date

Owner Signature/Date

Given under my hand and seal
Wi,

this [A day of ¥Yiay ,2070 . \
%5??9??%@"”4
- 37 worar, %2
mm\dlﬂr:hu ANVY'\LAU\MQ/WQ" z i PJ._G i &
Notary Public = I 2% BL ("9"‘5
EX T
My commission expires /O~ [{- O3\ ”fz,‘,’f‘?TATE\E’*‘\‘\\\\‘\
Hin

day of MAM : L4 ,200

P0620-16//2700164000001.000
7291 Old Overton Club Drive

Prelim. Map Club Ridee E
o ge East Sub



I_MT_UW

SELL-€L€ (S07) :INOHd
NOSI¥IVH NHO[ : 1DVINOD
S0TSE TV 'WYHDNIWNIE

HLNOS 133¥1S ANZZ L00L

"ONI 0D DNI¥IINIDNT TIOHDS

YFINIONT TAID

CCS6-£9€ (0£4) “ANOHd
ONNVNOE NHO[ * 1DVINOD
TrTSe IV 'STIIH VIAVISIA
GeC A1INS

JARIA ¥FLINID NVEdN 0001
FINLINIA INIOIM NIV ALYIAIT

ELIGREVE(E

VIVEVTV ‘ST

ROL8R 0B

&

'S'L'N

dVW ALINIDIA

VIAV 1S

1OVIOVd LV Id AdVNIWI 13
1SV4 10dId dM10 MdvVd Ale

STv1iid

STv1iid

NVId ALITILN 3LIS

NV1d

TOYINOD INIWIAIS % NOISOUA

J1140¥d AVOY/SNOILDIS AVOY TVIIdAL

SIN40¥d TIVM

NV1d 3IDVNIVIA ANV DONIAVIO
NV1d LNOAVT 41IS

dVYW3ASVE DIHdVIOOdOL SID

N

— AN M <t N O

1V1d AdVNIWITIEd dd

XIANI ONIMVYA

A
add
1411




s
Pitd

6 H_O c AL3HYS 3LIS NOILOMULSNOD 404
38ISN0dS3Y S| YOIOVHINOD 3HI“IINIONI FHL
40 ALIIGISNOJS3¥ 3HL LON SI AL3VS 8Or

UBERQ/NDIZL0/0EI S NOILONYLSNOD_OL ¥ORId
47314 3HL NI 434¥3A 7314 38 GINOHS ANV
SQHOO3M ANVAWOD ALIILN “WO0T WON4_3uv
dvN SIHL NO NMOHS S3ILMILN ONNOXO¥IANN

e

14T ZL00Z :INVN 314
dWT A8 GINOIHO
ST¥ A NMVAD

“YOLOVHINGD 3HL 40
ALIIGISNOSTY 3HL SITOMLNOD Ol4viL™Y

“SAUYANVLS 10K TIVHS
SN a5 80 Gt AV

NOILIO3 1S3y “0Q:L'N'N ¥3d 38

Z(l_ﬂ_ TWHS ONIJRILS ONV 39YNOIS 44.( (4

INOAY13LIS Buaie.rup b aA yano a1o
EY mmmDOQ uAOO ZOV

¥3LINO
AITVA ONY_8dnd Nogaid
M3N 0L B4ND ONILSIX3 WOM4
NOILISNvIL HLOOWS 3LY3dD
‘S3qVH0

ONILSIX3_HOLYW ONv ‘1334 OL

‘dAL
MOvEL3S ¥V 6T

ud 3SYNOD 4109

SNOISIATY INIT AL¥3dO
JOVIOVd “dAL
1v1d ASYNIWITd ovaL3s

3aIs Sk
mowmeel|| 0 _— @\ T T e ‘

¥3LLNO NV ONIAVd
ONILSIX3 3AOW3Y ONv OW3d

SHOHONY N3 b 3dAL
100N HLIM INYGVAD

Ldbs ogg'sl

1408 iz

Sl

L40S 89£'97

L40s Rz

108 ze0'72

s3w0v 850 1908 4auvT 1408 880°ZC 43119

vl

T Ee6Z 6l 3
BECGOIZ

MOVEL3S St

L4DS 266

gund
(L L+ 3ANND

TV 'STIIH VIAVLSIA
JOVADVd LV1d AJVYNIWITFd
1SV3 32dld dN10 Advd ALd34r

8dND NOBBI . Th a Zw IAMND
84N NogaY .2t £+ 380 dAL HOHONY_ON3
¥+ 3A¥ND 0L 3dAL 100V
HOHONY N3 0L 3dAL LOQT HLIM NGNS HOVELIS onmw%,J; mm%mw HLM INSGNND
L0°GE+0L =01S peg 28°CGL ~0IS p0e9 - 8410 NOBEIN .21
WSVl eLG =90 S8 0Le8 -DlS #6'76.50.6L 20 8er0v9 -0is WOU3 NOILISNVAL .
. o 05268087 =20 085 L0T°9Z6Larl =30 06'8Y+l -DIS
IS | 98°09+l} -0yS 500808 3 6950851 -3 505058 6150951 -3 75TLT RIS A8 hllalG =0 OV
y J WOYGE0.0l 90 eae £2°G991Z - roge N 6698712 -N WEIL0S S =00 TS W
/ [9'vs81z N 97,88 o5l _-V ges L ¥ £7799 -L 0L ylgsl -3 SL90IT N
1195 -L (26221 621G o8l -7 1720612 -N Jere Y /
: SULoZ -7 ,00°00L =4 : S9Lel-] 1669 L 120:65 o¥E =V
weblele -y 90908 e ,00°00% =¥ \TE8T 485 -V 307191
00008 =¥ Se 3NEND £+ 3AEND LG Lelm] 007001 =4
e AN 00°sel -4 L+ 3A¥NO
. Z+ 3A4ND

5,

s

01095 o1dpI9 :
109 = 4l 8[00S

NOISS 308,
\svzg oN

g,

2,

W H
AN

i

A
s

&\ . e ‘

cweqely weutuuig

ozse




1V 'STIH VIAVISIA
JOVIOVd LV1d AJVYNIWITId
1SV3 32dld dN10 Advd ALd34r

/20/072/Civi/Design/

PRELIMINARY

PP-1

M
PACKAGE

DRAWING SET:
REVISIONS:

FILE NAME:

OF SECTION 6 OF TOWNSHIP
JUNE 2020

SAFETY IS NOT THE RESPONSIBILITY OF
'CONSTRUCTION SITE SAFETY.

1001 22ND STREET_SOUTH
(205) 323-6166

BIRMINGHAM, AL 35205

PRELIMINARY PLAT
Club Ridge East

G A SUBDIVISION OF ACREAGE SITUATED IN THE NORTHEAST

60"

LIBERTY PARK JOINT VENTURE
SCHOEL ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

18 SOUTH, RANGE 1 WEST, JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA

AND THE SOUTHEAST /4

SCALE: 1" =

—

secummmi

| T




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date: JUNE 11, 2020

e CASE: P-0620-15

e REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For A Resurvey Of Lots 6 & Part Of
Lot 7, Block 16, Biltmore Estates

e ADDRESS/LOCATION: 416 Longview Dr.

e APPLICANT/OWNER: J. Patrick & Alana Thompson

e GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to resurvey two lots in the Biltmore Estates
community. The applicant is seeking to merge Lot 10 and the West half of Lot 7. The
purpose of this request is to meet current code and to have these lots officially merged
and recorded in order to pull a building permit. The lot is zoned R-2.

e VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with
the plan for low density residential.

e STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: | have looked at all of the relevant zoning /
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application,
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc. Notification has been sent
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law. | have reviewed this request and
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.

City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted



P&Z Application
Final Plat Approval
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
0 (PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
2 WAYZ0 A ll: IINAL MAP APPLICATION

II. APPLICANT INFORMATION: (owner of property)

NAME: J. Patrick and Alana Thompson

ADDRESS: 416 Longview Drive, Vestavia, AL 35216

BILLING ADDRESS (if different from above)

PHONE : 205-999-9202 Email thomp103@gmail.com

NAME OF REPRESENTING ATTORNEY OR OTHER AGENT:

PHONE : Email

III. __ BILLING/RESPONSIBLE PARTY: (FOR PAYMENT OF FEES)

NAME: SAME

ADDRESS:

MAILING ADDRESS (if different from above)

PHONE: Email

P0620-15//2800194012019.000
416 Longview Driv

Final Map to Resurvey Lots
Patrick & Alana Thompson



P&Z Application
Final Plat Approval
Page 4

IV. ACTION REQUESTED

Final Plat Approval: (reason must be provided)

Explain reason for the request; Property needing to be resurveyed in order to

finalize variance for home renovation.

**if additional information is needed, please attached full description of request™**

V. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: (address, legal description, etc.)

416 Longview Drive, Vestavia, AL 35216

Biltmore Estates - Block 16; Lot 6 and part of Lot 7. Size: 72' x 196" x 55' x 65'

Property size: feet X feet. Acres; 0-38

V1. ZONING/REZONING:

The above described property is presently zoned: residential

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. *Application must be signed by the
owner of the property before a Notary and original submitted to the Office of the Clerk; no
copies will be accepted.*

=

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

this QO day of M“i’ ,203Y .

Nofldry Public

My commission expires £
day of __(¥ay .20 0¢

P0620-15//2800194012019.000
416 Longview Driv

Final Map to Resurvey Lots
Patrick & Alana Thompson



S 40 1

ON 133HS

TS¢P-€99 S0C INOHJ
00S€ "V "¥3LSvaviv

‘6TT AMH 8.£6

D11 ‘AdNSTIV

N

g 31Ins

E| 3|2
n >0 |3
oM S
®mS
-
oc -
ax |3
<27 |3
S8 E
i
Z2en2 |:
SEsET |
—>555 £
2540 |2
os252 |2
g9Qo |3
qua g
E2me (S
S5 m
g"m3
-]
o B3
Mo
m
]
:
Qo
=
~N
ST2lols o2
2 2|5
SIE(2(%|8(2
™ NEE
Slz|z
NERE
el |8
Bl s
o|z
S|~
o
2
H
i
a3
2
S
o
5|3 (2
m|3 |2
=39
M)
o=
=
2]
o2
=
2
AE
B

‘Saud¥a uorssIwO> ayang Aseron

a8
1o Aep

oz0z " 514 518 1095 pue puey Au J3pUn UBNG

‘210p 1204 awes Aep au: U0 J02:04) KoL
1Py LM [20PIApU 1N 5@ AJZ3UnIon BWes PTG 3

NOSH344A 40 AINNOD
VIYEYTY 40 2v1S

S2UNO NOSIHOHL YAYTY
aea a8

9O NOSEHOILL YOTHLVS T
o a8

P6T "ON J0ABAINS pUTY DISUDIT BUIGRIY_UBIIY WS
aea 48

o130 pue ‘uoneuioll
o1 ewegely 1o 21e1S o1 U SUKIAINS 10} IILLOVH 4O STHVANYS
941 U 22U8PI0238 U P3O P0G ALY BUIVEIP PUR ASAITS S141 10 5

5UNOS pue BIGEINIId S© 00[q PUE 101 452D J0 JAGWIU s 52 [ 5© 1301

NOSU3443( 40 ALNNOD.
VAYEVIY 40 3L¥1S

1524699 502
L00SE "IV "¥3LSVEV Y
9315 ‘611 AMH 8£€6
S1d NITIV "W'S

A8 Q3uvdIde 1¥1d

912SE TV 'VINVISIA

000'6T0 ZT0 ¥ 6T 00 87 AId ‘SYINMO
0202-€ '834 1v1d 40 31V

06=,1 372
06 09 og 0

VWVEYTY ‘ALNNOD NOSY3433C 'LSIM Z IONVY ‘HLNOS 8T JIHSNMOL ‘6T NOLLDIS 50 #/T 35 3HL 40 -b/T 3N
3L NI G3LVNLIS ONI3E "VWYEYTY ALNNOD NOSY3433C 3LvE0¥d 40 39AN( IHL 40 ID14H0

JHL NI ‘09 8 65 SI9Vd ‘LT HO0EdVI NI 4IQY0I3Y SY

S31VLS3 IYOWLTIE ‘9T D019 ‘£ 107 40 1dvd 8 9 SLOT 40 AIAYNSIY V

ISNOH HOVA
ONNO¥Y NV NI LOT HOV3 NO 39VNIVA 3HL %04 F19ISNOdSY SI ¥3a NG

NOISIAIQENS STHL
LNOHLIM NV NIHLIM HLOS ALY3dO¥d SHL 3A¥IS OL SISOCHN HONS ¥O< 43S 38 AVW ANV S3HOLIQ
VI¥OLS ‘SYIMIS WHOLS ‘SYIMNIS AYVLINYS ‘SILLIILLA DTT8Nd HO4 IHV dVid SIHL NO SINIWISYI T1v

9TZSE ¥ 'VIAVLSIA

¥ GOOMNITD 6T+

AL XORON3H NHOE

000°500 Z10 ¥ 6T 00 82 Ald

o€ 101

912SE IV ‘VINVISIA
IATNA MIIADNOT 0Zb
SNY9909 Tivanv

000'870 210 ¥ 6T 00 87 AId

SIS WLNIWNOHIANS "HOLIIMIO
ava a3n0¥ddY.

WAQHAY SIHL QIO AYW TU¥Q SIHL ¥2LY SIVANNOS

SLN3WASVA HO AVA 40 LHOTA FHL NI 39NV ANV JNLN4 3KL NI L1IN8

38 T1IM 50 1IN N333 3AVH SYBMIS AUVLINYS NV3W LON S300 SIHL ¥3AIMOH
'SYINIS ANVLINYS ALNNOD NOSHILIIC FHNLNJ ¥0. 02L¥D103 N33E 3

SLNAWASVA 1VHL S31YDIONI IVAQHAAY LNZWLNVAIA SIDINKIS IVLNIWNOHIANS

aion
sasoy fovco
1934,/bS $206L
D ALID B UV
wa aanousav
9T25€ Y 'VIAVISIA
A MIIAONOT 2T
NN HaFSOT
000'020 210 ¥ 6T 00 82 AId
NOISSIWFOD SNINGZ ' ONINNY4 STIIH VIAVISIA
—awa canoudav
NN AID
awva aanousay

Sa1x0 wossIuwoD A Nnd Areson

a8

oz0z Jo Aep " 341 S 635 pue pLey A apun LaND

312p 54830 BLeS A2 341 UO JORI3UL AILOING 1N} WA SIENPIAPU, 1oNS

np Buioq o

NOSJWOHL YNVIY 3004 Ao Aqasau ‘2
land AsBIoN S8 auBIssIpUR oL

U1 Ko pies o puz ut

40 ALNNOD
VHYEYTY 40 3vLS

Sadxa vorssIuwo A aNang Aeion

a8

ozoe * 40 Aep a1 5u) 295 pue DURY AL IAPUN UINS

2129 .22 aues A2p ou) Lo 102041 AuouIne
1OA BUIES D3INY3X3 UBLLNISU GuOBAIO; BUL O SIU3NLCI 343 10 PO
 S141 U0 ‘9 210} PABPAIMOLYIR ‘DU 3 UMOLY S, WIOYM Jo UED S9UMO S

v

608010, o) P06 12 ey 950U NOSAHORLYOIHLYG T 3002 e Ko 1e .
903 1% 0P 131 AIIoN 52 PoUBRISRUR 38
10 1002
vy 10 3us s .
. e ™ e ™ ™ ™




